W. DAvVID LLOYD
ATTORMEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW
101 SOUTH ELM STREET
SUITE 310
GREENSBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27401
TELEPHOME (326) 621-0550

FACSIMILE (336) 274 -8450
DWI/TRAFFIC OFFENSES
FELONIES IM ALL COURTS
ACCIDENTS
FERSOMNAL INJURY

October 17, 2000

Ronnie L. Kimble 0628799
Odom Corr. Rt. 1 Box 36
Jackson, NC 2784%

Dear Ronnie:

Enclosed is a copy of the opinion in your case. As you
probably already know, we lost. I have considered the
opinion at length and have talked to other lawyers including
Jack. I simply see no realistic basis for hope of a
reversal in the N. C. Supreme Court. Therefore, Jack and I
decline to seek certiorari or discretionary review in your
case. If you send your father over, I will be glad to turn
over your file to him. You have 35 days from the date of
the opinion, October 3, 2000 to seek discretionary review.
You would need to file with our Supreme Court in order to
exhaust state remedies to preserve any federal habeas
options. I wish you well.

I am and remain,

WDL/1d
Enclosure:
cc:  Jack Hatfield





